
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

AGENDA
NOVEMBER 7, 2019

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes – October 3, 2019

(1) D-0819-14 Mark Hancock is requesting Landscape Review for the property 
located at 2828 Old 280 Ct. The purpose of this request is for a 
new landscaping plan. The property is owned by Mark Hancock 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

(2) D-0919-16 Continental Equity Corporation is requesting Lighting Plan 
Review for the property located at 2301 Old Columbiana Rd.
The purpose of this request is for new park lighting. The property 
is owned by Continental Equity Corporation and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills Inst-1.

(3) D-1119-24 Robert Clinton Gentry is requesting Landscape Review, 
Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 3100 Blue Lake Dr. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by Robert 
Clinton Gentry and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

(4) D-1119-25 Bruno Family, LLC is requesting Landscape Review, 
Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 3122 Green Valley Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for renovation of an existing building and landscaping 
plan. The property is owned by Bruno Family, LLC and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills O-1.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

OCTOBER 3, 2019

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: David Giddens, Acting Chairman
Chris Pugh
Joe Ellis
Rip Weaver

MEMBERS ABSENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Jeff Slaton
Mae Coshatt

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for September 5, 2019 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for September 5, 2019
was made by Mr. Weaver and 2nd was by Mr. Pugh.  Motion as carried on 
a voice vote as follows:

Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. Pugh – yes
Mr. Ellis– yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Motion carries.

Lighting Plan Review

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for nighttime lights 
on the fields on Old Columbiana Rd.

Richard Pennino was present to explain the lighting plan.

D-0919-16 Continental Equity Corporation is requesting Lighting Plan 
Review for the property located at 2301 Old Columbiana Rd. The 
purpose of this request is for new park lighting. The property is
owned by Continental Equity Corporation and is zoned Vestavia
Hills Inst-1.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

The Board asked for additional information including the location and height of light poles, 
the types of bulbs and a clearer photometric plan.

Mr. Pennino agreed to bring in the updated plan at the next meeting.

Case Postponed.

Landscape Review & Final Review of Materials

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request for a new subdivision entrance.

Chase Beard was present to present the plan. The Board agreed with the plan with some 
changes to the landscaping.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review (as amended) and Final Review of 
Materials for the property located at 2400 Magnolia Cove was made by Mr. 
Pugh.  Second was made by Mr. Weaver.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. Pugh – yes
Mr. Ellis– yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Motion carries.

Landscape Review, Architectural Review & Final Review of Materials

D-1019-23 Royal Automotive is requesting Landscape Review, Architectural 
Review, and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 
3010 Columbiana Rd. The purpose of this request is for renovation 
of an existing building and landscaping plan. The property is owned 
by Royal Automotive and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Katie Wood was present to explain the plan.

The Board agreed with the plan but swapped out the carissa holley with natural grasses.

D-1019-22 CRB Construction is requesting Landscape Review and Final
Review of Materials for the property located at 2400 Magnolia 
Cove. The purpose of this request is for new subdivision entrance.
The property is owned by CRB Construction and is zoned Vestavia
Hills R-9.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 3

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for
the property located at 3791 Poe Dr. was made by Mr. Slaton.  Second was 
made by Mr. Ellis.  Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Slaton – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Thompson – yes Motion carries.

Architectural Review & Final Review of Materials

D-0919-20 8001 Liberty Park, LLC is requesting Architectural Review and 
Final Review of Materials for the property located at 8001 Liberty 
Pkwy. The purpose of this request is for a new building. The 
property is owned by 8001 Liberty Park, LLC and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills PUD-PB.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and this is for a new townhome 
development.

Adam Kent was present to explain the plan. 

The Board agreed with the architecture and materials.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 8001 Liberty Pkwy. was made by Mr. Giddens.
Second was made by Mr. Weaver. Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Slaton – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Thompson – yes Motion carries.

Architectural Review & Final Review of Materials

D-0919-21 Vestavia MZL LLC is requesting Architectural Review and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 700 Montgomery 
Hwy. The purpose of this request is for a new architectural plan. 
The property is owned by Vestavia MZL LLC and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and this is for a new townhome 
development.

Bill Segrest was present to explain the changes to the City Center complex.

The Board agreed with the architecture and materials.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 4

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review (as amended) Architectural Review 
and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 3010 Columbiana 
Rd. was made by Mr. Pugh.  Second was made by Mr. Ellis.  Voice vote as 
follows:

Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. Pugh – yes
Mr. Ellis– yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Motion carries.

_______________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner







Th
e 

Li
nd

se
y 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
| L

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 R

ev
ie

w
 P

ac
ke

t
28

28
 O

ld
 2

80
 C

ou
rt

Ve
st

av
ia

 H
ill

s,
 A

la
ba

m
a 

35
24

3

09
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
9

w
w

w
.c

oe
nd

ea
vo

r.c
om



25
’ B

uff
er

 L
in

e

6’
 V

in
yl

 C
oa

te
d 

C
ha

in
Li

nk
 F

en
ce

; B
la

ck

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

Ex
is

tin
g

Ve
ge

ta
tio

n
to

 R
em

ai
n

Ex
is

tin
g

tin
g

Ve
ge

ta
tio

n
to

 R
to

 R
em

ai
em

a
n

C
on

cr
et

e 
Re

ta
in

in
g

W
al

l
G

ro
un

dc
ov

er
: P

ar
so

ns
’ 

Ju
ni

pe
r; 

3 
ga

l.

Yo
sh

in
o 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 C
ed

ar
Tr

ee
: N

at
ch

ez
 C

re
pe

 M
yr

tle
; 2

 c
al

.
(9

 tr
ee

s 
pe

r 1
00

 lf
)

N
at

ch
ez

 C
re

pe
 M

yr
tle

; 2
 c

al
.

Sh
ru

b:
 C

ar
is

sa
 H

ol
ly

; 3
 g

al
.

(2
0 

sh
ru

bs
 p

er
 10

0 
lf)

H
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

 a
re

a 
in

di
ca

te
s

ex
te

nt
s 

of
 n

ew
 b

ac
kfi

ll
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n
25

’ b
uff

er

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

Pl
an

± 
4’

-0
” 

Re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l

6’
-0

”
Fe

nc
e

25
’

B
uff

er
20

’
Fi

re
 L

an
e

± 
13

’-0
”

H
ei

gh
t o

f f
en

ce
fr

om
 fi

re
 la

ne

Ty
pi

ca
l R

et
ai

ni
ng

 
W

al
l S

ec
tio

n

w
w

w
.c

oe
nd

ea
vo

r.c
om































GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

3/
4 

IN
C

H
 C

R
IM

P 
FO

U
N

D

P/
K 

N
AI

L 
FO

U
N

D

1 
IN

C
H

 C
R

IM
P 

FO
U

N
D

PP

PP

50
' B

LD
G. L

IN
E

R
=1

90
.5

8'
a=

10
0.

07
' M

EA
a=

10
1.

56
' M

AP
 Δ

=3
0°

05
'1

0"
 M

EA
Δ 

=3
0°

32
'0

0"
 M

AP

R
=2

5.
00

'
a=

39
.4

2'
 M

EA
a=

36
.6

6'
 M

AP
 Δ

=9
0°

21
'1

8"
 M

EA
 Δ

=8
4°

00
'3

8"
 M

AP

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

M
AN

H
O

LE
R

IM
 E

LE
V=

10
0.

67
'

FL
 2

4"
 C

O
N

C
. P

IP
E

=9
5.

76
'

FL
 2

4"
 C

O
N

C
. P

IP
E

=9
6.

58
'

FL
 1

8"
 C

O
N

C
. P

IP
E

=9
8.

05
'

TR
AF

FI
C

 L
IG

H
T 

PO
LE

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 (T
YP

IC
AL

)

G
U

Y 
W

IR
E

PO
W

ER
 B

O
X 

O
N

 C
O

N
C

. P
AD

CAH
AB

A 
RIV

ER
 R

OAD

80
' R

/W

BLUE LAKE DRIVE
50' R/W

LO
T 

1-
A

20
,4

67
 S

Q
.F

T.
±

0.
47

 A
C

R
ES

±

OVERHEAD UTILITIES (TYPICAL)

8.
00

50' BLDG. LINE

19
.0

0

24
.0

0

9.
00

19
.0

0

9.
00

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

Existing 12" W
ater M

ain

Ex
ist

ing
 12

" W
ate

r M
ain

Existing Gas Main

Ex
ist

ing
 G

as
 M

ain

S
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

Pr
ov

id
e 

C
on

cr
et

e
Bo

lla
rd

 (t
yp

ic
al

)

5'
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Si
de

w
al

k
in

 R
O

W
 p

er
 c

ity
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
;

R
ef

er
en

ce
 C

ity
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 M

an
ua

l

Pr
ov

id
e 

H
C

 S
ig

n 
pe

r
AD

A 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
;

C
ity

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 #

10
33

to
 b

e 
sh

ow
n 

on
 s

ig
n;

 P
er

vi
ou

s 
C

on
cr

et
e

As
ph

al
t P

av
em

en
t

Ed
ge

 o
f N

ew
 A

sp
ha

lt 
Pa

ve
m

en
t a

nd
 e

nd
 o

f
cu

rb
in

g 
fo

r p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
t;

Al
l e

xi
st

in
g 

as
ph

al
t p

av
em

en
t &

 c
ur

bs
 to

 b
e

re
pa

ire
d 

if 
da

m
ag

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n
fo

r j
oi

nt
 u

se
 d

riv
ew

ay

Ti
e 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cu
rb

th
is

 a
re

a

Ti
e 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cu
rb

th
is

 a
re

a

Pr
ov

id
e 

st
rip

ed
H

C
 c

ro
ss

w
al

k 
as

 s
ho

w
n;

 P
er

vi
ou

s 
C

on
cr

et
e

 P
er

vi
ou

s 
C

on
cr

et
e

G
ra

ve
l f

or
Pa

rk
in

g 
St

al
ls

Pr
ov

id
e 

St
op

 B
ar

 p
er

M
U

TC
D

 S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns

Pr
ov

id
e 

20
 fe

et
 o

f
C

L 
St

rip
e 

fo
r d

riv
ew

ay

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

g
FF

E:
10

2.
50

50
.5

1

51
.2

3

17
.2

9

17
.0

9

 P
er

vi
ou

s 
C

on
cr

et
e 

fo
r

D
riv

e 
Th

ru
 L

an
e

 P
er

vi
ou

s 
C

on
cr

et
e 

fo
r

D
riv

e 
Th

ru
 L

an
e

30
.0

0

R
15

.0
0

25
.6

2

Ex
ist

ing
 C

on
cre

te 
W

alk

5'
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Si
de

w
al

k
in

 R
O

W
 p

er
 c

ity
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
;

R
ef

er
en

ce
 C

ity
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 M

an
ua

l

Ti
e 

ne
w

 c
on

cr
et

e 
si

de
w

al
k 

to
ex

is
tin

g 
w

al
k 

th
is

 lo
ca

tio
n;

Pr
ov

id
e 

C
on

cr
et

e
Bo

lla
rd

s 
(ty

pi
ca

l)

11
.0

0

D
um

ps
te

r P
ad

& 
En

cl
os

ur
e

Pr
ov

id
e 

C
on

cr
et

e
Bo

lla
rd

 (t
yp

ic
al

)
al

on
g 

ed
ge

 o
f M

ec
h 

U
ni

ts

4'
 W

id
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
St

rip

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:

Ju
ne

 1
2,

 2
01

9

Fi
le

:
19

-0
52

7-
03

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

6/
12

/1
9

1"
=1

0'

C
-1

.0

Si
te

Pl
an

Jo
in

t A
cc

es
s 

Ea
se

m
en

t r
ec

or
de

d 
in

D
ee

d 
Bo

ok
: L

R
20

06
16

; P
ag

e 
69

45



w
w

w
.e

d
si

nc
w

eb
.c

om
D

ua
ne

:
20

5-
58

5-
84

14
D

av
e:

20
5-

22
3-

63
67

E
nv

ir
o

nm
en

ta
l

D
es

ig
n 

St
ud

io
Si

te
 P

la
nn

in
g

G
ar

d
en

 D
es

ig
n

Si
g

na
g

e 
&

 W
ay

fin
d

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

U
P

U
P

S

S

D

Y

H

50
' B

LD
G. L

IN
E

P

P

P

P

P

CAH
AB

A 
RIV

ER
 R

OAD

80
' R

/W

BLUE LAKE DRIVE
50' R/W

LO
T 

3-
A

50' BLDG. LINE

10
0

10
0

10
2

10
1

10
1

102

99 98
98

10
1

10
0

99

P
ro

po
se

d 
B

ui
ld

in
g

FF
E

:1
02

.5
0

999999999999999

1010101010011000000001111111111111100000000000011111111111111111

9999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999

PPP

99

9898

9

8

999999999

111111111011101010100000000000000000000
1000110100111111111111111011111110000000000000000
10101001010111001010111111111111111010011000000

11000
11

11000
11

11000
110111011111100

S
O

D
 D

IS
TU

R
B

E
D

 A
R

EA
47

- B
IG

 B
LU

E
 L

IR
IO

P
E

11
- C

AR
IS

SA
 H

O
LL

Y
1-

 D
E

G
R

O
O

T 
S

P
IR

E
 A

R
BO

R
VI

TA
E

S
O

D
1-

 B
LA

C
K

 G
U

M
26

- N
E

E
D

LE
P

O
IN

T 
H

O
LL

Y
3-

 A
U

ST
R

AL
IS

 M
A

G
N

O
LI

A

1-
 B

LA
C

K
 G

U
M

11
- E

M
E

R
A

LD
 S

N
O

W
 L

O
R

O
PE

TA
LU

M

3-
 S

H
U

M
A

R
D

 O
A

K
27

- N
E

E
D

LE
P

O
IN

T 
H

O
LL

Y
M

U
LC

H
 T

O
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

M
U

LC
H

 T
O

 S
ID

EW
AL

K

48
- B

IG
 B

LU
E

 L
IR

IO
P

E
4-

 D
E

G
R

O
O

T 
S

P
IR

E
 A

R
BO

R
VI

TA
E

19
- D

W
AR

F 
YA

U
PO

N
 H

O
LL

Y

9-
 N

E
E

D
LE

P
O

IN
T 

H
O

LL
Y

3 
S

O
U

TH
E

R
N

 M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
9-

 E
M

E
R

A
LD

 S
N

O
W

 L
O

R
O

PE
TA

LU
M

4-
 M

AR
Y 

N
EL

L 
H

O
LL

Y

S
O

D
7-

 A
N

IS
E

12
- D

W
AR

F 
YA

U
PO

N
 H

O
LL

Y

PL
A

N
T 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
C

ou
nt

Sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
N

am
e

 C
om

m
on

 N
am

e
 S

iz
e

 S
pa

ci
ng

 R
oo

t
 R

em
ar

ks
Tr

ee
s

4
Ile

x 
X

 ‘M
ar

y 
N

el
l’

M
ar

y 
N

el
l H

ol
ly

5 
-6

' h
t.

A
s 

In
di

ca
te

d
B

&
B

Fu
ll 

to
 g

ro
un

d
3

M
ag

no
lia

 g
ra

nd
ifl

or
a 

'C
la

ud
ia

 W
an

na
m

ak
er

'
C

la
ud

ia
 M

ag
no

lia
12

' h
t.

A
s 

In
di

ca
te

d
B

&
B

Fu
ll 

to
 g

ro
un

d
3

M
ag

no
lia

 v
irg

in
ia

na
 'A

us
tra

lis
'

A
us

tra
lis

 M
ag

no
lia

10
' h

t.
A

s 
In

di
ca

te
d

B
&

B
M

ul
tit

ru
nk

3
Q

ue
rc

us
 s

hu
m

ar
di

i
S

hu
m

ar
d 

O
ak

2 
-2

 1
/2

" c
al

. 
A

s 
In

di
ca

te
d

B
&

B
Fu

ll 
H

ea
d

2
N

ys
sa

 s
yl

va
tic

a
B

la
ck

 G
um

2 
-2

 1
/2

" c
al

. 
A

s 
In

di
ca

te
d

B
&

B
Fu

ll 
H

ea
d

Sh
ru

bs
5

Th
uj

a 
oc

ci
de

nt
al

is
 ‘S

m
ar

ag
d’

E
m

er
al

d 
Ar

bo
rv

ita
e

4 
-5

' h
t.

4'
 o

.c
.

C
on

t.
Fu

ll 
P

la
nt

11
Ile

x 
co

rn
ut

a 
'C

ar
is

sa
'

C
ar

is
sa

 H
ol

ly
15

 -1
8”

 s
p.

3'
 o

.c
.

C
on

t.
Fu

ll 
P

la
nt

62
Ile

x 
co

rn
ut

a 
'N

ee
dl

ep
oi

nt
'

N
ee

dl
ep

oi
nt

 H
ol

ly
18

 -2
4”

 h
t.

4'
 o

.c
.

C
on

t.
Fu

ll 
P

la
nt

31
Ile

x 
vo

m
ito

ria
 'N

an
a'

D
w

ar
f Y

au
po

n 
H

ol
ly

15
 -1

8"
 s

p.
3'

 o
.c

.
C

on
t.

Fu
ll 

P
la

nt
7

Ill
ic

iu
m

 p
ar

vi
flo

ru
m

A
ni

se
18

 -2
4”

 h
t.

4’
 o

.c
.

C
on

t.
Fu

ll 
P

la
nt

20
Lo

ro
pe

ta
lu

m
 c

hi
ne

ns
e 

‘S
ha

ng
-h

i’ 
P

P
18

33
1 

P
ur

pl
e 

D
ia

m
on

d 
Lo

ro
pe

ta
lu

m
18

 -2
4”

 s
p.

4'
 o

.c
.

C
on

t.
Fu

ll 
P

la
nt

G
ro

un
dc

ov
er

95
Li

rio
pe

 m
us

ca
ri 

'B
ig

 B
lu

e'
B

ig
 B

lu
e 

Li
rio

pe
1 

ga
l.

   
18

” o
.c

.  
C

on
t.

Fu
ll 

P
la

nt
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

S
O

D
C

yn
od

on
 d

ac
ty

lo
n 

'4
19

'
B

er
m

ud
a 

S
od

S
ol

id
 S

od
S

ol
id

 s
od



A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

N
U

R
SE

R
IE

S 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T.

H
U

N
TE

R
 T

R
EE

S,
 L

LC

To
ll 

Fr
ee

:
1-

86
6-

34
8-

68
37

Fa
x:

1-
86

6-
TR

E
E

FA
X

S
al

es
:

sa
le

s@
hu

nt
er

tre
es

.c
om

 
M

ai
lin

g 
A

dd
re

ss
:

P.
O

. B
ox

 3
82

73
3

   
 

B
irm

in
gh

am
, A

la
ba

m
a

   
 

35
23

8-
27

33
P

hy
si

ca
l A

dd
re

ss
:

70
0 

In
di

an
 V

al
le

y 
R

oa
d

   
 

A
lp

in
e,

 A
la

ba
m

a 
35

01
4 

SE
LE

C
T 

TR
EE

S,
 IN

C

P
ho

ne
:

70
6-

76
9-

98
79

Fa
x:

70
6-

76
9-

45
28

S
al

es
:

sa
le

s@
se

le
ct

tre
es

.c
om

 
P

hy
si

ca
l A

dd
re

ss
:

19
00

 C
ol

e 
S

pr
in

gs
 R

d.
B

is
ho

p,
 G

a 
30

62
1

B
O

LD
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

N
U

R
SE

R
Y,

 IN
C

.

O
ffi

ce
: 

77
0-

26
7-

91
96

Fa
x:

 
77

0-
26

7-
88

03
S

al
es

:
   

   
 

bo
ld

sp
rin

g@
m

in
ds

pr
in

g.
co

m
  

P
hy

si
ca

l:
39

20
 B

ol
d 

S
pr

in
gs

 R
d.

A
dd

re
ss

M
on

ro
e,

 G
a 

30
65

6

PL
A

N
TA

TI
O

N
 T

R
EE

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

To
ll 

Fr
ee

:
1-

80
0-

84
8-

50
64

Te
le

ph
on

e:
(3

34
) 8

75
-9

17
6

C
el

l: 
(3

34
) 3

13
-2

06
3

Fa
x:

 
(3

34
) 8

72
-9

62
1

P
hy

si
ca

l: 
12

0 
C

ou
nt

y 
R

d.
 1

5 
S

ou
th

A
dd

re
ss

S
el

m
a,

 A
la

ba
m

a 
36

70
3

G
R

EE
N

 V
A

LL
EY

 F
A

R
M

S

P
ho

ne
: 

20
5-

66
5-

13
55

sa
le

s:
je

re
m

y@
ze

br
a.

ne
t

P
hy

si
ca

l A
dd

re
ss

:
12

97
5 

H
ig

hw
ay

 1
7

M
on

te
va

llo
, A

L 
35

11
5-

87
30

TO
TA

LS
C

A
PE

 F
A

R
M

S

O
ffi

ce
: 

20
5-

42
2-

75
77

Fa
x:

 
20

5-
48

1-
89

37
S

al
es

:
   

   
 

do
n@

to
ta

ls
ca

pe
fa

rm
s.

co
m

P
hy

si
ca

l A
dd

re
ss

:
21

6 
1s

t S
t N

B
es

se
m

er
, A

L 
35

02
0

1.
V

E
R

IF
Y

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
. I

N
C

LU
D

E
 P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 

C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

TI
N

G
 H

E
A

D
S

, V
AL

VE
S 

A
N

D
/O

R
 R

E
G

U
LA

TO
R

 A
S 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y.

2.
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 IS

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 P

O
W

E
R

 S
U

P
P

LY
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

TS
.

3.
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 IS

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 P
R

O
V

ID
IN

G
 A

 C
O

M
P

LE
TE

 D
E

S
IG

N
/B

U
IL

D
 IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 
S

Y
S

TE
M

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 T
AP

, F
E

E
S

, P
IP

E
, H

E
A

D
S

, C
O

N
TR

O
LL

E
R

, E
TC

.
4.

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 S

LE
E

V
IN

G
 A

S 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 P
E

R
 S

IT
E

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

.
5.

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 U

N
D

E
R

 A
 O

N
E

 Y
E

A
R

 W
AR

R
AN

TY
.

6.
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 A

LL
 L

A
B

O
R

, M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

, A
P

P
LI

A
N

C
E

S
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T,

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 A

N
D

 IN
C

ID
E

N
TA

LS
 

N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 F

O
R

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

, I
N

S
TA

LL
IN

G
 A

N
D

 T
E

S
TI

N
G

, C
O

M
P

LE
TE

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

D
Y

 F
O

R
 

O
P

E
R

A
TI

O
N

, I
N

 A
 M

A
N

N
E

R
 S

AT
IS

FA
C

TO
R

Y 
TO

 T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

, T
H

E
 IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 S
Y

S
TE

M
 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 B

Y 
TH

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

.
7.

LA
Y 

O
U

T 
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 H
E

A
D

S
 F

O
R

 E
A

C
H

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
TO

 E
N

S
U

R
E

 
IN

D
IV

ID
U

A
L 

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 A
R

EA
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
. N

O
TI

FY
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

FO
R

 V
E

R
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
O

F 
LA

YO
U

T.
8.

LA
Y 

M
A

IN
 P

IP
E

 R
U

N
 T

O
 A

 D
E

P
TH

 O
F 

18
" M

IN
IM

U
M

 F
R

O
M

 F
IN

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E
 A

N
D

 L
A

TE
R

A
LS

 T
O

 A
 

D
E

P
TH

 O
F 

12
" M

IN
IM

U
M

.
9.

A
LL

 IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 A

D
JU

S
TE

D
 A

S 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 T
O

 S
E

R
V

E
 N

E
W

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

S
, A

N
D

 A
N

N
U

A
LS

 
E

A
C

H
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

IR
 O

W
N

 Z
O

N
E

, S
O

D
, S

H
R

U
B

S
, A

N
D

 G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

V
E

R
 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 O
N

 S
EP

AR
AT

E 
ZO

N
E

S
.

10
.

D
U

E
 T

O
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
 M

A
D

E
 D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

, S
IT

E
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 M

AY
 V

AR
Y 

FR
O

M
 

TH
O

S
E

 S
H

O
W

N
. V

E
R

IF
Y

 A
LL

 S
U

C
H

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 A
S 

W
E

LL
 A

S 
TH

E
 P

R
E

S
E

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

LL
 U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
. N

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 IN

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
P

R
IC

E
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 G
R

A
N

TE
D

 
FO

R
 F

A
IL

U
R

E
 T

O
 O

B
S

E
R

V
E

 T
H

IS
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T.
11

.
C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

TE
 T

H
E

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
O

LL
E

R
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

.
12

.
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
W

IR
IN

G
: S

P
R

IN
K

LE
R

 W
IR

E
, N

O
. 1

4 
U

F;
 S

IN
G

LE
, S

O
LI

D
, C

O
P

P
E

R
 C

O
N

D
U

C
TO

R
.

13
.

C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N
 T

O
 W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

'S
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y.

14
.

C
LE

A
N

U
P

 A
N

D
 D

IS
P

O
S

E
 O

F 
O

FF
 O

W
N

E
R

'S
 P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

 A
LL

 D
E

B
R

IS
, W

A
S

TE
 A

N
D

 E
X

C
E

S
S

 
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 F

O
LL

O
W

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

LE
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 L

E
A

V
E 

N
EA

T,
 C

LE
A

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

A
D

Y
 

FO
R

 O
W

N
E

R
'S

 U
S

E
.

15
.

A
LL

 W
O

R
K

 W
IL

L 
C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 C

O
D

E
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
G

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

 IS
S

U
E

D
 B

Y 
AN

Y 
G

O
V

E
R

N
IN

G
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

IE
S

.  
O

B
TA

IN
 A

LL
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
, L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

, E
TC

. R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

O
R

 E
X

E
C

U
TI

O
N

 O
F 

W
O

R
K

.
16

.
A

LL
 IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 IN
 P

E
R

FE
C

T 
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 O

R
D

E
R

 A
N

D
 L

IK
E

 N
E

W
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 A
T 

C
LO

S
E

 
O

F 
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
.

17
.

A
LL

 IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 H

E
A

D
S

 IN
 S

H
R

U
B

 B
E

D
S

 A
R

E 
TO

 B
E

 1
2"

 P
O

P
-U

P
S

. H
E

A
D

S
 L

O
C

A
TE

D
 IN

 S
O

D
 

A
R

E
A

S
 A

R
E 

TO
 B

E
 4

" P
O

P
-U

P
S

.

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 N

O
TE

S:

1.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 H

AV
E 

FU
LL

 S
IZ

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 O
N

 S
IT

E
 A

T 
AL

L 
TI

M
E

S
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 S
IT

E
 IN

S
P

E
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
 IN

 O
R

D
E

R
 T

O
 A

C
Q

U
A

IN
T 

H
IM

S
E

LF
 W

IT
H

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
. C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
, F

O
R

 H
IS

 O
W

N
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
, B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 

LO
C

A
TI

N
G

 A
LL

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
 B

E
FO

R
E

 B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
.

3.
D

U
E

 T
O

 M
O

D
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

 M
A

D
E

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
, S

IT
E

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 M
AY

 V
AR

Y 
FR

O
M

 
TH

O
S

E
 S

H
O

W
N

. C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 T
O

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 A

LL
 S

U
C

H
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 T

O
 H

IS
 S

A
TI

S
FA

C
TI

O
N

. N
O

 
C

H
A

N
G

E
 IN

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
P

R
IC

E
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 G
R

A
N

TE
D

 F
O

R
 F

A
IL

U
R

E
 T

O
 O

B
S

E
R

V
E

 T
H

IS
 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
T.

4.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 T

O
 V

E
R

IF
Y

 A
LL

 P
LA

N
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

Q
U

A
N

TI
TI

E
S

 A
N

D
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 A

R
EA

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

. P
R

O
V

ID
E

 Q
U

A
N

TI
TI

E
S

 A
S 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 T

O
 M

E
E

T 
D

E
S

IG
N

 
IN

TE
N

T 
A

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T 

AN
Y 

D
IF

FE
R

E
N

C
E

S
.

5.
TH

E
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

 T
H

E
 R

IG
H

T 
TO

 R
E

JE
C

T 
A

N
Y 

P
LA

N
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
O

R
 

W
O

R
K

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TE

D
 O

R
 IM

P
LI

E
D

 B
Y 

TH
E

S
E

 P
LA

N
S

, A
T 

AN
Y 

TI
M

E
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T 
TH

E
 

PR
O

JE
C

T.
6.

A
LL

 T
R

E
E

S
 A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IM
E

N
 P

LA
N

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 A
T 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 N
U

R
S

E
R

IE
S

 O
R

 T
H

E
IR

 E
Q

U
A

L 
W

H
IC

H
 M

U
S

T 
B

E
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 B

ID
D

IN
G

.
7.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 S
TA

K
E 

TR
E

E
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 L
AY

 O
U

T 
B

E
D

LI
N

E
S

 4
8 

H
O

U
R

S
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 N

O
TI

FY
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

FO
R

 R
E

V
IE

W
. A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 2

4 
H

O
U

R
 N

O
TI

C
E

S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 G

IV
E

N
 A

N
D

 A
N

TI
C

IP
AT

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 F

O
R

 T
H

IS
 R

E
V

IE
W

.
8.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 P
R

O
V

ID
IN

G
 2

%
 S

LO
P

E
 O

R
 G

R
E

A
TE

R
 IN

 A
LL

 P
LA

N
T 

A
R

E
A

S
.

9.
C

LE
A

N
U

P
 A

N
D

 D
IS

P
O

S
E

 O
F 

O
FF

 O
W

N
E

R
'S

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 A

LL
 D

E
B

R
IS

, W
A

S
TE

 A
N

D
 E

X
C

E
S

S
 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 F
O

LL
O

W
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
LE

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 L
E

A
V

E 
N

EA
T,

 C
LE

A
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

D
Y

 
FO

R
 O

W
N

E
R

'S
 U

S
E

.
10

.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 G

U
A

R
A

N
TE

E
 A

LL
 W

O
R

K
 A

N
D

 P
LA

N
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L,

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 S
E

E
D

 A
N

D
/O

R
 

S
O

D
, F

O
R

 O
N

E
 F

U
LL

 Y
E

A
R

 F
R

O
M

 D
AT

E 
O

F 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.
11

.
P

LA
N

TS
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 W

E
LL

 F
O

R
M

E
D

, V
IG

O
R

O
U

S
 G

R
O

W
IN

G
 S

P
E

C
IM

E
N

S
 W

IT
H

 G
R

O
W

TH
 T

Y
P

IC
A

L 
O

F 
V

A
R

IE
TI

E
S

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D
 A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 F
R

E
E

 F
R

O
M

 IN
JU

R
Y,

 IN
S

E
C

TS
, A

N
D

 D
IS

E
A

S
E

S
. P

LA
N

TS
 

S
H

A
LL

 E
Q

U
A

L 
O

R
 S

U
R

P
A

S
S 

Q
U

A
LI

TY
 A

S 
D

E
FI

N
E

D
 IN

 T
H

E
 C

U
R

R
E

N
T 

IS
S

U
E

 O
F 

"A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 

S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

 F
O

R
 N

U
R

S
E

R
Y

 S
TO

C
K

" A
S 

P
U

B
LI

S
H

E
D

 B
Y 

TH
E

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 N

U
R

S
E

R
Y

M
E

N
, I

N
C

.
12

.
A

LL
 P

LA
N

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 B
A

LL
E

D
 A

N
D

 B
U

R
LA

P
P

E
D

 O
R

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

R
 G

R
O

W
N

. A
LL

 
S

H
R

U
B

S
, T

R
E

E
S

, A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 P

LA
N

TE
D

 W
IT

H
 A

 S
O

IL
 M

IX
TU

R
E

 
C

O
N

S
IS

TI
N

G
 O

F 
50

%
 T

O
P

S
O

IL
 A

N
D

 5
0%

 O
R

G
A

N
IC

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L.

13
.

FR
O

N
T 

R
O

W
 O

F 
S

H
R

U
B

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 P

LA
N

TE
D

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 2

4"
 B

E
H

IN
D

 B
E

D
LI

N
E

 A
T 

LA
W

N
S

, W
A

LK
S

, 
A

N
D

 B
A

C
K

 O
F 

C
U

R
B

 A
T 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S.

14
.

B
A

C
K

 R
O

W
 O

F 
S

H
R

U
B

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
LA

N
TE

D
 3

6"
 O

FF
 F

A
C

E
 O

F 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 W

A
LL

, 
G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 P

LA
N

TE
D

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 1

2"
 O

U
T 

FR
O

M
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
.

15
.

A
LL

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 B
E

D
S

 A
N

D
 T

R
E

E
 P

IT
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 M
U

LC
H

E
D

 W
IT

H
 A

 3
" S

E
TT

LE
D

 L
A

Y
E

R
 O

F 
S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

 M
U

LC
H

.
16

.
EX

C
AV

AT
E 

E
D

G
E

 O
F 

AL
L 

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 B
E

D
S

 T
O

 4
" D

E
P

TH
 T

O
 F

O
R

M
 A

 N
EA

T,
 C

R
IS

P
 E

D
G

E
.

17
.

S
E

A
S

O
N

A
L 

C
O

LO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
LA

N
TE

D
 IN

 A
 F

LO
W

E
R

IN
G

 S
TA

TE
.

18
.

R
E

M
O

V
E

 A
LL

 G
U

Y
 W

IR
E

S
 A

N
D

 S
TA

K
E

S 
AT

 E
N

D
 O

F 
G

U
A

R
A

N
TE

E
 P

E
R

IO
D

.
19

.
A

M
E

N
D

 A
LL

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 H
O

LE
S

 A
T 

TI
M

E
 O

F 
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 W

IT
H

 A
G

R
IF

O
R

M
 F

E
R

TI
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

 T
A

B
LE

TS
 

AT
 T

H
E

 R
AT

E 
R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
E

R
.

20
.

P
IN

E
S

TR
A

W
 A

LL
 D

IS
TU

R
B

E
D

 A
R

E
A

S
 N

O
T 

O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
 N

O
TE

D
.

21
.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

 1
2 

M
O

N
TH

 W
A

R
R

A
N

TY
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 W
O

R
K

 A
N

D
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
.

22
.

S
H

R
U

B
 T

O
 B

E
A

R
 S

A
M

E
 R

E
LA

TI
O

N
 T

O
 F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 G

R
A

D
E

 A
FT

E
R

 S
E

TT
LE

M
E

N
T 

AS
 IT

 B
O

R
E

 T
O

 
P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

 G
R

A
D

E
. 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
PL

A
N

TI
N

G
 N

O
TE

S

G
ro

un
dc

ov
er

 P
la

nt
in

g 
D

et
ai

l
N

ot
 T

o 
S

ca
le

6

E
dg

in
g 

D
et

ai
l

N
ot

 T
o 

S
ca

le
7

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 S
O

IL
 M

IX
TU

R
E

.

R
E

M
O

V
E

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

R
 A

N
D

 
LI

G
H

TL
Y 

S
C

A
R

IF
Y

 R
O

O
T 

M
A

S
S

.

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
.

M
U

LC
H

.

R
E

M
O

V
E

 D
A

M
A

G
E

D
 R

U
N

N
E

R
S

 
O

R
 B

R
A

N
C

H
E

S
.

3"
 D

E
P

TH
 T

R
E

N
C

H
.

S
O

D
.

1"
 D

R
O

P
 F

O
R

 S
O

D
.

M
U

LC
H

.

W
A

LK
, P

AV
IN

G
, C

U
R

B
, E

TC
.

2"
 D

R
O

P
 F

O
R

 M
U

LC
H

.

M
U

LC
H

.

LI
ST

 O
F 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 N
U

R
SE

R
IE

S:

N
O

TE
:

• S
TA

K
E 

AN
D

 G
U

Y
 T

R
E

E
S

.
• B

R
A

N
C

H
 A

N
D

 IN
TE

R
C

O
N

N
E

C
T 

M
A

IN
 S

TE
M

S
 W

IT
H

 A
R

B
O

R
 T

IE
S

 (O
R

 E
Q

U
A

L)
 A

S 
S

H
O

W
N

.
• R

O
O

T 
FL

A
R

E
S

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 N

O
 M

O
R

E
 T

H
A

N
 2

" A
B

O
V

E 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
A

D
E

 A
FT

E
R

 S
E

TT
LE

M
E

N
T.

M
ul

ti-
Tr

un
k 

Tr
ee

 P
la

nt
in

g 
D

et
ai

l
N

ot
 T

o 
S

ca
le

2

18
"

M
IN

.

N
O

TE
:

• S
TA

K
E 

AN
D

 G
U

Y
 T

R
E

E
S

.
• R

O
O

T 
FL

A
R

E
S

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 N

O
 M

O
R

E
 T

H
A

N
 2

" A
B

O
V

E
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
A

D
E

 A
FT

E
R

 S
E

TT
LE

M
E

N
T.

B
&

B
 T

re
e 

P
la

nt
in

g 
D

et
ai

l
N

ot
 T

o 
S

ca
le

1

N
O

TE
: 

C
E

N
TE

R
 T

O
 C

EN
TE

R
 S

PA
C

IN
G

 (O
C

) V
AR

IE
S

FO
R

 D
IF

FE
R

EN
T 

SP
EC

IE
S.

 S
PA

C
E 

EA
C

H
 V

AR
IE

TY
O

F 
PL

AN
T 

EQ
U

AL
LY

 IN
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 A

R
EA

S.

18
"

M
IN

.

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E

AT
TA

C
H

 A
R

B
O

R
 T

IE
 S

E
C

U
R

E
LY

 W
IT

H
 A

R
B

O
R

 
KN

O
T,

 T
H

AT
 A

LL
O

W
S 

FO
R

 T
R

E
E

 G
R

O
W

TH

G
U

Y
S

 A
N

D
 T

IE
 W

IR
E

S

R
E

M
O

V
E

 B
U

R
LA

P
 F

R
O

M
 T

O
P 

1/
3 

O
F 

B
A

LL
D

IS
P

O
S

E
 O

F 
O

FF
 S

IT
E

.
P

IN
E

 S
TR

A
W

 T
O

 D
R

IP
LI

N
E

, T
Y

P
IC

A
L.

S
A

U
C

E
R

 4
" A

B
O

V
E 

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
.

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
.

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
, T

O
P 

O
F 

R
.B

A
LL

 M
IN

. 2
" 

A
B

O
V

E
 F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 G

R
A

D
E

2"
X

 2
"X

 2
4"

 S
TA

K
E 

(3
 T

O
TA

L)
 S

E
T 

B
E

LO
W

 
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

R
A

D
E

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

.
B

A
C

K
FI

LL
 W

IT
H

 W
E

LL
 F

R
A

C
TU

R
E

D
 N

A
TI

V
E 

S
O

IL
.

6"
 M

IN
. H

T.
 L

IG
H

TL
Y 

C
O

M
P

A
C

TE
D

 T
O

P
S

O
IL

 
M

IX
TU

R
E

 M
O

U
N

D
.

6"
 M

IN
. H

T.
 L

IG
H

TL
Y 

C
O

M
P

A
C

TE
D

 T
O

P
S

O
IL

 
M

IX
TU

R
E

 M
O

U
N

D
.

B
E

N
D

 O
V

E
R

 1
/3

 O
F 

R
O

O
T 

B
A

LL
 B

AS
KE

T,
 D

O
 

N
O

T  
R

E
M

O
V

E
 R

O
O

T 
B

A
LL

 F
R

O
M

 B
A

S
K

E
T

B
A

C
K

FI
LL

 W
IT

H
 W

E
LL

 F
R

A
C

TU
R

E
D

 N
A

TI
V

E
S

O
IL

.

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

.

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
, T

O
P 

O
F 

R
.B

A
LL

 M
IN

. 2
" 

A
B

O
V

E
 F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 G

R
A

D
E

2"
X

 2
"X

 2
4"

 S
TA

K
E 

(3
 T

O
TA

L)
 S

E
T 

B
E

LO
W

 
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

R
A

D
E

.

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
.

S
A

U
C

E
R

 4
" A

B
O

V
E 

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
.

P
IN

E
 S

TR
A

W
 T

O
 D

R
IP

 L
IN

E
 T

Y
P

IC
A

L.

R
E

M
O

V
E

 B
U

R
LA

P
 F

R
O

M
 T

O
P 

1/
3 

O
F 

B
A

LL
 

A
N

D
 D

IS
P

O
S

E
 O

F 
O

FF
 S

IT
E

.

G
U

Y
S

 A
N

D
 T

IE
 W

IR
E

S

AT
TA

C
H

 A
R

B
O

R
 T

IE
 S

E
C

U
R

E
LY

 W
IT

H
 A

R
B

O
R

 
KN

O
T,

 T
H

AT
 A

LL
O

W
S 

FO
R

 T
R

E
E

 G
R

O
W

TH

B
E

D
LI

N
E

 O
R

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
E

D
G

E

M
IN

. 1
/2

 O
F 

TH
E

 P
LA

N
T 

S
P

A
C

IN
G

S
H

R
U

B
S

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

S
 A

D
JA

C
E

N
T 

TO
C

U
R

V
E

D
 E

D
G

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
LA

N
TE

D
 IN

 R
O

W
S

PA
R

AL
LE

L 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

U
R

V
E

D
 E

D
G

E

S
H

R
U

B
S

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

S
 A

D
JA

C
E

N
T 

TO
S

TR
A

IG
H

T 
E

D
G

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 T
R

IA
N

G
U

LA
R

 S
P

A
C

E
D

IN
 R

O
W

S
 P

AR
AL

LE
L 

TO
 T

H
E 

S
TR

A
IG

H
T 

E
D

G
E

.

M
IN

. 1
/2

 O
F 

TH
E

 P
LA

N
T 

S
P

A
C

IN
G

M
IN

. 1
8”

 F
R

O
M

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
 

TO
 E

D
G

E
 O

F 
PL

AN
T.

Ty
pi

ca
l P

la
nt

 L
ay

ou
t D

et
ai

l
N

ot
 T

o 
S

ca
le

9

C
on

ta
in

er
 S

hr
ub

 P
la

nt
in

g 
D

et
ai

l
N

ot
 T

o 
S

ca
le

3

B
&

B
 S

hr
ub

 P
la

nt
in

g 
D

et
ai

l
N

ot
 T

o 
S

ca
le

4

B
ox

w
oo

d 
P

la
nt

in
g 

D
et

ai
l

N
ot

 T
o 

S
ca

le
5

6" M
IN

.

6" M
IN

.

6" M
IN

.

M
U

LC
H

.
S

A
U

C
E

R
 4

" A
B

O
V

E 
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 

G
R

A
D

E
.

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
.

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

.

R
O

O
T 

&
 S

O
IL

 M
A

S
S

 -C
O

N
TA

IN
E

R
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 (L
IG

H
TL

Y 
S

C
A

R
IF

Y
).

B
A

C
K

FI
LL

 W
IT

H
 T

O
P

S
O

IL
 M

IX
TU

R
E

.

6"
 M

IN
. H

E
IG

H
T 

LI
G

H
TL

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

C
TE

D
 T

O
P

S
O

IL
M

IX
TU

R
E

 
M

O
U

N
D

.

R
E

M
O

V
E

 B
U

R
LA

P
 F

R
O

M
 T

O
P 

1/
3 

O
F 

B
A

LL
 A

N
D

 B
U

R
Y.

M
U

LC
H

.
S

A
U

C
E

R
 4

" A
B

O
V

E 
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 

G
R

A
D

E
.

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
.

E
X

. S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

.

B
A

C
K

FI
LL

 W
IT

H
 T

O
P

S
O

IL
 M

IX
TU

R
E

.

6"
 M

IN
. H

T.
 L

IG
H

TL
Y 

C
O

M
P

A
C

TE
D

 
TO

P
S

O
IL

 M
IX

TU
R

E
 M

O
U

N
D

.

B
A

C
K

FI
LL

 W
IT

H
 N

A
TI

V
E 

S
O

IL
.

R
O

O
T 

&
 S

O
IL

 M
A

S
S

, R
E

M
O

V
E

 T
O

P 
1/

3
O

F 
BU

R
LA

P.

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

.

4-
5"

 O
F 

B
LE

N
D

E
D

 N
AT

U
R

ES
 H

E
LP

E
R

 
A

N
D

 B
A

G
G

E
D

 T
O

P
S

O
IL

.  
P

LA
N

T 
TH

E
 

B
O

X
W

O
O

D
 4

-5
" A

B
O

V
E

 S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 
G

R
A

D
E

 A
N

D
 P

U
LL

 L
O

O
S

E
 B

LE
N

D
E

D
 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
U

P
 T

O
 B

U
T 

N
O

T 
O

V
E

R
 

R
O

O
TB

A
LL

 A
N

D
 H

A
N

D
 C

O
M

PA
C

T.

P
IN

E
 S

TR
AW

.

Li
ne

r P
in

e 
P

la
nt

in
g 

D
et

ai
l

N
ot

 T
o 

S
ca

le
8

12
"

M
IN

.

2"
X

 2
"X

 4
' S

TA
K

E 
W

/ D
A

R
K

 G
R

E
E

N
 

P
A

IN
TE

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 A

T 
A

P
P

R
O

X
. 4

5°
 

A
N

G
LE

 T
O

 F
IN

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E
, S

E
C

U
R

E
LY

 
FA

S
TE

N
 W

/ B
U

R
LA

P
 A

T 
C

E
N

TE
R

 O
F 

TR
E

E
. 

M
U

LC
H

.

S
A

U
C

E
R

 4
" A

B
O

V
E 

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
.

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
.

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

.

R
O

O
T 

&
 S

O
IL

 M
A

S
S

 -C
O

N
TA

IN
E

R
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 (L
IG

H
TL

Y 
S

C
A

R
IF

Y
).

B
A

C
K

FI
LL

 W
IT

H
 T

O
P

S
O

IL
 M

IX
TU

R
E

.

6"
 M

IN
. H

E
IG

H
T 

LI
G

H
TL

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

C
TE

D
 

TO
P

S
O

IL
M

IX
TU

R
E

 M
O

U
N

D
.

w
w

w
.e

d
si

nc
w

eb
.c

om
D

ua
ne

:
20

5-
58

5-
84

14
D

av
e:

20
5-

22
3-

63
67

E
nv

ir
o

nm
en

ta
l

D
es

ig
n 

St
ud

io
Si

te
 P

la
nn

in
g

G
ar

d
en

 D
es

ig
n

Si
g

na
g

e 
&

 W
ay

fin
d

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e





Se
di

m
en

t d
ep

os
its

 m
us

t b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 w
he

n 
th

ey
 re

ac
h 

a 
de

pt
h 

of
 1

5 
in

ch
es

 o
r ½

 th
e 

he
ig

ht
 o

f t
he

 s
ilt

 fe
nc

e 
as

 in
st

al
le

d,
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
de

qu
at

e 
st

or
ag

e 
vo

lu
m

e





 Δ
=3

0°
05

'1
0"

 M
EA

Δ 
=3

0°
32

'0
0"

 M
AP

 Δ
=9

0°
21

'1
8"

 M
EA

 Δ
=8

4°
00

'3
8"

 M
AP

20
,4

67
 S

Q
.F

T.
±

0.
47

 A
C

R
ES

±



 Δ
=3

0°
05

'1
0"

 M
EA

Δ 
=3

0°
32

'0
0"

 M
AP

 Δ
=9

0°
21

'1
8"

 M
EA

 Δ
=8

4°
00

'3
8"

 M
AP

20
,4

67
 S

Q
.F

T.
±

0.
47

 A
C

R
ES

±



 Δ
=3

0°
05

'1
0"

 M
EA

Δ 
=3

0°
32

'0
0"

 M
AP

 Δ
=9

0°
21

'1
8"

 M
EA

 Δ
=8

4°
00

'3
8"

 M
AP

20
,4

67
 S

Q
.F

T.
±

0.
47

 A
C

R
ES

±

R
im

 ≈
 9

8.
90

R
im

 ≈
 9

8.
50

FL
 ≈

 9
6.

65



 Δ
=3

0°
05

'1
0"

 M
EA

Δ 
=3

0°
32

'0
0"

 M
AP

 Δ
=9

0°
21

'1
8"

 M
EA

 Δ
=8

4°
00

'3
8"

 M
AP

20
,4

67
 S

Q
.F

T.
±

0.
47

 A
C

R
ES

±

D
is

tu
rb

ed
 A

re
a:

 2
0,

00
0 

sq
ua

re
 fe

et
±










































































































































































































 



















  














 

































































































Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
 b

el
ow

C
al

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

di
g.

D
ia

l 8
11

O
r C

al
l 8

00
-2

82
-7

41
1

©













